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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

f

From: Stanley Lai <stanley lai@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 5:58 PM

To: 'sur@lkkauto.com’; admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc; Manivel Priyadarshini; Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Subject: RE: MCT19010436

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Rights granted in Merimen for the above LOD. Kindly proceed with the paper survey.
TP Veh No. : SKM2117K

Warmest regards,
Stanley Lai
Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04-02 [OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Fxt 206 Fax: 6224 4174
S&P ‘A-" rated Company
. INDEA

> o INTI: RMATIOMNAL

INSUMHCL
I WG A F O R B
- STy b regie i [T

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Friday, 1 March, 2019 1:24 PM

To: Stanley Lai <stanley.lai@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Manivel Priyadarshini <manivel@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: MCT19010436

Send LOD to LKK to do paper survey please .

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street, #04/4#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
IN'I'!IA
P 7 leTERNATIONAL

InsurancE
S0 NN G A F O RN
- Bavwivg the region winee FUEET



From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 1:22 FM
To: Manivel Privadarshini <manivel @iii.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>; Hsiao Tong

(chewht@Ikkauto.com) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (olivialau@lkkauto.com) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley lzi@iii.com.sg>
Subject: RE: MCT19010436

LOD isgiven as Prestige Motor Pte Ltd - 191 Tg katong Road § 436993

LKK team may want to clarify this ?
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Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 |OB Building, Singapore 045711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174

InDia

INTERNATIONAL

lnsunance

IR OoOAPFPODRE
Farrivg the rmgpiey phsse 10T




From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2019 1:15 PM

To:; Manivel Privadarshini <manivel @iii.com.sg>; Gabriel Wee <Gabriel@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Stanley Lai <stanley lai@iii.com.sg>
Subject: FW: MCT19010436

Please write write to ARC and copy GIA - ARC use [awyers

LOd from Cathering Lim LLC

Meka

Bllc 30234 Ubi Road 1

#01-81 & =01-38

40871

i [Mcdern Automotive Pta Ltd =
—{|Medarn Automotive Pte Ltd HOQ

Bli 30224 Ubi Road 1

#01-51 B #01-58

408717

Best Regards, o -
Mekavathanan
HOD

Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711

DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
P oA
® @ InTERNATIONAL
Insurance

&I W S A F O RAIE
Karvingy the reaiiod B | WE7

L

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Sent: Friday, March 01, 2013 1:17 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (chewht@lkkauto.com) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Olivia Lau [olivialau@lkkauto.com)

<plivialau@lkkauto.com>
Subject: MCT19010436

Your adjustment for this TP vehicle - not received yet ?

Meka
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Best Regards,

Mekavathanan
HOD
Motor Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Lid
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 |0B Building, Singapore 045711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174
,- INIJI.N
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51N G A PO R
Kavwiong Ahe region simow § 08T






beT( 14010 424

RESERVES

TPPD

PRESERVE

6\C

TPPI

PRESERVE

UNINSURED LOSS

PRESERVE

SUBRO

PRESERVE

LPPN

INVESTIGATION FEE

SURVEY FEES

LEGAL FEES

OTHERS

FRAUD CHECK

UPLOAD TO MERIMEN

GRANT RIGHTS




01/03 2019 FRI 15:26 FAX @ao1

e e e o e oy e ok oy o e ol e ol o o o

#4% PAX TX REPORT #*+
khkkdhkhhhdk bk cdh et i hE

TRANMSMISSION OK

JOB NOQ. 0209
DESTINATION ADDRESS 967476720
SUBADDRESS
DESTIHMATION ID
T, TIME 01/03 15: 26
TE/RE TIME 00" 18
PGS, 1
RESULT oK
Gabriel Wee
e R
From: Gabriel Wee
Sent: 01 March, 2019 3:26 PM
To: 'Sally'
Cc Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Manivel Priyadarshini; ‘Cynthia Chan'
Subject: Engaging Lawyers is a breach of ARC Agreement [YOUR REF: SKM2117K | OUR REF:
MCT19010438)
w T PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

According to GlA-merimen, you are one of the Approved Reporting Centres (ARCs) for Longpac Insurance and NTUC
Income,

Please refer to the sample of the ARC Agreement that you have signed with the respective insurers before.

According to Clause 5.2 (d), “as an Approved Reporting Centre, the Nominee ARC shall:

(d) not under any circumstances refer, sub-contract, transfer, shift and/or assign or
reassign any repair tasks and/or claims to any workshop and/or any other entity
to allow the workshop and/or entity to Initiate third party claims, regardless of
whather such third party claims are filed through a law firm or otherwise, and’

‘Insurance Com ' rrevoke the .. ifthere is a
breach of the agreement,

Maoreover, an ARC's contract ohligation is stated in Clayse 6.2 where the Insurance Company will be compensated
far an | costs as a result h h.

IKindly withdraw the property damage claim from the lawyers and send us a notice of withdrawal as soon as

You can settle the case through direct settlement with our Ms Priya (manivel@iii.com.sg).

Thank you.



Gabriel Wee

—_— —_— —_— — —_— —

From: Gabriel Wee

Sent: 01 March, 2019 3:26 PM

Ta: ‘Sally’

Ce Mekavathanan Sarangapani; Manivel Priyadarshini: 'Cynthia Chan'

Subject: Engaging Lawyers is a breach of ARC Agreement [YOUR REF: SKM2117K | OUR REF:
MCT159010436)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam,

According to GIA-merimen, you are one of the Approved Reporting Centres {ARCs) for Longpac Insurance and NTUC
Incame.

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
to allow the workshop andlor entity to initiate third party claims, regardless of
whether such third party claims are filed through a law firm or otherwise, and"

‘Insurance Company and/or GIA reserve the right to cancel, reject and/or revoke the appointment... if there is a
breach of the agreement.

Moreover, an ARC's contract obligation is stated in Clause 6.2 where the Insurance Campany will be compensated
for any legal costs as a result of the breach.

Kindly withdraw the property damage claim from the lawyers and send us a notice of withdrawal as 500N as
possible so there wont be any further complications.

You can settle the case through direct settlement with our Ms Priya {manivel@iii.com.sg).

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

|N[Ji.-‘l.

S
o @ ' |HII.HN.-’LTIUNM.
(l ————
FILN U A R |
Sar 3 ERF P phn e [ WET
b4 Cecil Street; #05 - I0B Building

Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext— 248

CC- Modern Automotive Pte Ltd
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TRANSMISSION OK o .
FAXED
JOB NO. 0211
DESTINATION ADDRESS 964380111 01 MA® 2019
SUBADDRESS
DESTIKATION ID MOTCLM DEPT.
ST. TIME 01/03 17: 29
TX/RX TIME 00' 27
PGS. 2
RESULT OE

W e

VCATHERINE LIM LLC

Q‘;Sgy / Our Ref: CL/AI90149/TIPA.sg

20 Havalock Road §03-01
Cantral Square Singapore 059765
UEN Mo. 201310922K

 ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
MOTARY PUBLIC -4+ 1E ¥
¥ COPMMISSIONER FOR QATHS- ELH 7

e
i CATHERINE C.LLIM Tal: (85) 6438 5500
¥ DIRECTOR Fox: (65) 6438 0111

wowrw,catherinallmilc.com

Emall: Info@catharinelimilz.com
CATHERINE LIM LLC s a Inw
corparation with limited linbility

LL.B [HONS) SINGAPORE-H: it K -fenm
MDA, [BUSINESS LB lk £ -1 <1

26 Febevary 2019

India Intzrnational Insurance Pte Lid

64 Cecil Street #04-05 .. WITHOUT PREJUDICE
10B Building ke (1o Il parsail injury elnin)
Singapore 049711 BY HAND
Altn: Motor Claims Dept . AN
Wo i Ir'nll"!-'-“#'i'-"'1 b """'“" T : i
Comfort Transportation Ple Lid CERT FIGW'I'E ']'PQST.INGNL Ay O
383 Sin Ming Drive (Please be inforhie suppmimg documents
-GAS Building have been forwilr d tu your insurei})
Singapore 575717 Qur e ' %3
wC 7|2 Ol
Dear Sir \g)ato : PR, .
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 2117K / SHA 2935P ON 16.01.20 9 .-\L.dNL- KPE TOWS 1‘@ PIC hF’I‘ER
EXIT PUNGGOL

We act for Goh Siew Eng Carolyn, the owner of motor vehicle No, SKM 217K, which yas involyed in the above

accident ']/'l.} ‘1
Our client has suffercd loss and damage as & result of your Insured’s negligence in the dri ing-%m tor vehicle No,

SHA 2935P,

We quantify our client’s claim as follows:-

1. Cost of Repair 512,300.00
2. Loss ofuse (8180 x 9 days) $ 1,620.00
3. Survey fes § 970,00
4. LTA search fee b §.00
5. [ncidentals, transport & photocopying ete § 5350
6. Cost contribution £ 963.00

]

CiR 114 &N




BN ke T

%JACATHERINE LIM LLC

# ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
B NOTARY PUBLIC -2TE VT
' COPMMISSIONER FOR OATHS- B EFTT

20 Havelock Road #03-01
Central Square Singapore 053765
UEN Mo, 200310922K

i
(B CATHERINE CLLIM Tel: [65) 6438 5500
fH DIRECTOR Fax: [65) 6438 0111

LLB [HONS) SINGAPORE-FE T -5 BF
\T\ MLB.A, (DUSINESS LAW)- i dk -8R

Qﬁfﬁy /Our Ref: CL/190149/T/PA s

I~ 26 February 2019

wiww.catherinelimllc.com

Email: info@catherinelimilc.com
CATHERINE LIM LLC i5 a law
corpuration with limited liahility

India International Insurance Ple Lid

64 Cecil Street #04-05 WITHOUT PREIUDICE
108 Building (b the persanal injury claim)
Singapore 049711 BY HAND
Attn: Motor Claims Dept
s :
Comfort Transportation Pee Ltd CERTIIIIFI(;‘-ATE OF POSTING
383 Sin Ming Drive (Please be informed that all supporting documents
GAS Building have been forwarded to your insurer)

R Olet3é.

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKM 2117K / SHA 2935P ON 16.01.2019 ALONG KPE TOWA]
EXIT PUNGGOL ————

» PIE AFTER

-
We act for Goh Siew Eng Carolyn, the owner of motor vehicle No. SKM 217K, which was involyed in the above

accident. i e \
Chur client has suffered loss and damage as a result of your Insured’s negligence in the driving-ef‘mdtor vehicle No.
SHA 2935P.

We quantify our client's claim as follows:-

I.  Costof Repair 512,500,00
2. Loss of use (8180 x 9 days) £ 1,620.00
3. Survey fee § 970.00
4. LTA search fee £ 8.00
5. Incidentals, transport & photocopying ete $ 5350
6. Cost contribution £ 953.00

$16,114.50

We enclose herewith photocopies of our client’s accident report, LTA search, (nal repair bill, survey fee, survey
report and colour photographs of our client’s damaged vehicle for your immediate putention.

Please let us know within the next 14 days from the receipt of this letter, whether you are prepared to admit liability
and revert with a settlement proposal, failing which our clients shall have no alternative but to commence legal
proceedings against your insured.

‘r’ﬁﬁailhfuliy
En

cc: clients

(Please note that if your motor vehicle was not driven by you, there is a presumption in law that the said driver was driving as your agent/ servant
unless you bet ug know the particulars of your driver if your motor vehicle was not driven by you.)



MMATTE00TISE | Modam Autamotva Pie Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 16810172019 1502
BUBMITTED &Y: Chin Soi Bhang

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Ploass repaor comectly the delzis of the accident (o spoed up the claims process,

2. Tnis Form must be completed by the Policyholder anclor the Autharised Driver,

3. Information pravided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Ay withul misrepresentalion or wilholding af matarial facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy liability,

4, The tegus and acceptence of this Form by Insurance companses is not an admission of policy lisbibty on the part of the insurance compankas,
5 false reporiing may ba referred to the Police for investization.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Asscciation of Singapora {G1A) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for @ fee, be mads avadabla upan application by interested partes.

7. By the lodgemant of this report to the insurers, you heraby consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and o copies of the report baing made avallable

aforegaid,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

16/01/2019 15:02

16/01/2018 10:10

KPE TOWARDS PIE AFTER EXIT PUNGGOL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registratlon Number
-‘lnturada’Pnliqrhpldur
Name Of Registered Owner
MNRIC Mo

Email Address

fobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
‘Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
fime of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy
for repalr to your vehicla?

If No, Please state aclion to be taken
Vahicle Category

'Inuura_nne cnrnparq.r

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Number

Driver

MName of Driver

MNRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation ’
Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMzil Address

SKM2117K

GOH SIEW ENG CAROLYN
S8622420H
CAROLYN.WXY@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +B5-96588801
OFFICE-86588801

MERCEDES-BENZ
A200

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
FRIVATE CAR

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

Z1BVPOS017504

GOH SIEW ENG CAROLYN
58622420H

04/08/19886

OUTDOOR

18/07/2017

1 YEAR AND 6 MONTHS
FEMALE

{LOCAL) +B5-98588801

OFFICE-96588801
CARDLYM WXYEGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of 14



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Numbar SHB638J

Vahicle Make/Model/Colour TAXI/ MERCEDES
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAX]

Mame of Driver DANIEL
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 96695120

Address

Posticode

Insurgnce Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 3 of 14
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

Repadting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Pnll: Hgnalur Driver's Sldnalu;u A
Date & Time: '\ﬁ\m. (M driver is not the policyholder) Name:
NRIC/FIN ho.:

I‘L’ h—-k i‘u‘\nau E Time:

Pirga 5 of 14



191 Tanjong Katong Road
SINGAPORE 436993
FAX: 6842 3217

Goh Siew Eng Carolyn
Blk 643 Punggol Central
#13-328

Singapore 820643

VEHICLE REG NO : SKM 2117K

To supply necessary parts and labour to repair the
above vehicle at a lump sum of

PRESTIGE AUTO AIR CON ACCESSORIES

FINAL REPAIR BILL

$12.500.00



L} s
. Constant Appraiser Services
; Qualified Automobile Accident Damage Appraisers/Loss Adjusters
Blk 2 Rivervale Link, #09-02 Singapore 545040
Tel/Fax: 6886 1106 Mobile: 9007 5234
Email: constant_as@yahoo.com.sg
RCB No. 53138015K

Automobile Inspection Report

To: Goh Siew Eng Carolyn Date :31/01/2019
c/o 191 Tanjong Katong Road
Singapore 436993 Reference No  : CAS/12-01/065
General Information
Registration No. : SKM 2117K
Accident Date ;o 16/01/2019

Particulars of Damaged Vehicle

Colour : White Make & Model :  Mercedes Benz A200
Engine Capacity : 1595cc Pre-Accident Condition : Good
Mileage (KM} : 27529 Engine No. : 27091030260331
Chassis No. . WDDI1760432J175500 Steering - In Order
Registration Date : 05/02/2014 Brake : In Order
Tyre Condition
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre 2254 5R1IF—CONTINENTAL 90%

SI45R17 CONTI AL 90%
225/45R17 CONTINENT L.\gn%
225/45R17 CONTINENTAL QE'&

L/H Front Tyre

: Prestipe Motor Pte Lid

191 Tanjong Katong Road, Singapore 436993 W, 40\ By

stment And Recommendation Co f Repair

RepairerSEstimate  : $19,602.46 S)L [

Revised Amount : - S ; k.

Less Excess P - 'j

Nett Total - $12,500.00 '
Remarks

(A) Survey was done on 16/01/2019

{B) Re-survey was done on 18/01/2019

(C) Re-survey after repair was done on 24/01/2019

(D} The survey was conducted entirely on WITHOUT PREJUDICE basis.
(E) We have NOT given any instruction to authorize the repair of the vehicle.

MNOTE: The revised estimale was made from a visual inspection, Should there be any diserepancy or unseen damapzfitem in this survey, kindly
notified the company within 7 (seven) davs from the date hereof, Otherwize, the revised amount shall be deem to be valid

Page 1



Constant Appraiser Services
Vehicle No : SKM 2117K

Our ref : CAS/19-01/0635

air Costs And Replacement Of Parts: »
_— Assessed Estimate by | Revised |
S/No | Qty L3esariphions Condition Workshop ($) | Amount ($)
PARTS REPLACEMENT — LIST ITEMS
| Ipe | Front bumper Dented/Torn 1,318.07 1,318.07
2 Ipc | Front bumper lower grille Serviceable 147.66
3 Ipc | Front bumper grille RH Deformed 61.27 61.27 '
4 1pe Front bumper grille LH Deformed 61.27 61.27
5 Ipc | Front bumper emblem (logo) MNecessary 67.08 67.08
6 Ilpe | Front bumper reinforcement Repair 396.60
7 Ipc | Front bumper top seal Necessary 24.28 24.28
8 Ipe | Front bumper under cover Serviceable 283.45
9 6pes | Front parking sensor @-$314.20 4pes Damaged 1,885.20 125680
10 dpcs | Front parking sensor seal @ $6.29 Necessary ~ 57 25.16 2516 |
11 lpc | Front grille Broken 844.38 ~B4438
12 Ipc | Front grille emblem Broken 406.32 408632
13 lpc | Front impact sensor Damaged 1,238.78 | 1,238.78
14 2pcs | Headlamp @ $976.52 N/S Grazed 1.953.04 |/ 97652
15 Ipec | Tailgate Dented/Warped 1,976.23 197623
16 Ipc | Tailgate emblem (logo) Necessary 52.38 5238
17 Ipc | Tailgate emblem (A200) Mecessary 84.48 H4.48
18 Ipe | Tailgate emblem (C&C) Necessary 62.10 62.10
19 Ipc | Tailgate glass moulding C/W glass Necessary 601.25 66125
20 Ipec | Tailgate lock Serviceable 200.03 .i
21 Ipc | Tailgate weatherstrip Distorted 193.78 193.78-
22 Ipc | Rear bumper Dented/Broken 1,698.00 l';fr‘il‘%:[iﬂ
23 Ipc | Rear bumper lower lid Grazed/Deformed 30236 ' 30236
24 Ipc | Rear bumper center guide Broken 101.98 101.98
25 Ipc | Rear bumper reinforcement Dented/Bent 497.20 49720
26 2pes | Rear bumper side guide @ $53.62 Broken 107.24 107.24
27 4pes | Rear bumper parking sensor (@ $314:20— Damaged 1,256.80 25686
28 4pes | Rear bumper parking sensor seal @ $6.29 Necessary 25.16 25.16
29 Ipc | Rear end panel Repair 967.46 -
om0l | 1288 |
Less 10% (1,683.90) (1,323.38) |
Sub total 15,155.11 11,915.01 'i
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Constant Appraiser Services

WVehicle No : SKM 2117K Our ref : CAS/19-01/063
. r S/MNo Oty f Descriptions g ;ﬁ;fn Wiim }Eg] ﬂﬁ;ﬁﬁﬂ
PAR’ 2 EMENT — SPECIAL
NETT ITEMS
1 Iset | Front bumper clip Necessary 58.00 5%.00
2 Ipc | Front licence plate Broken 50.00 45.00
3 Ipc | Tailgate glass sealant MNecessary 80.00 #0.00
4 l1set | Tailgate inner trim board clip Necessary 32.00 32.00
5 Iset | Rear bumper clip MNecessary 55.00 %7 5500
] 3pes | Tailgate emblem (logo) clip @ $7.45 Necessary 22.35 2235
Sub total 15,452.46 12,207.36
LABOUR & MISC. CHARGES
1 Repair & replace damaged parts 1,400.00 1,200.00
y Spray painting on affected area 1,700.00 1 400:00
3 Remove & refix rear trim board & garnish 120.00 ~ 8OO0
4 Remove & refix tailgate mechanism 100.00 80.00
3 Remove & refix tailgate plass 140.00 120:00
6 Check wiring & refocus headlamp 50.00 20.00
7 Remove & renew parking sensor 100.00 60.00
8 Dhagnose & reset system after repair 420.00 380.00-
9 Spray anti rust on affected area 120,00 | . 90.00
Grand total 19,602.46 15,637.36
Rccqmmm:ldedl cost of ]m‘n_p sum repair 12.500.00
| (To its pre-accident condition) ’

Adjustment/Recommendations

We have thoroughly inspected cach and every item on the estimate against the physical damage found on the
vehicle and we have listed the breakdown of our finding and our recommendation.

The repairer has agreed to undertake the job at a lump sum of $12,500.00 on a contractual basis Under normal
circumstances, the repair period would be about 9 (Nine) working days. d\\
G

Yours faithfully,
Constant Appraiser Services

Lim Yong Tian (Sebastian)

Licensed Appraiser

Adv. Dip. In Mechanical Engineering (AUS)
MSAAA
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL:; 6255 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

64 CECIL STREET

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PL

Ref : CS3/1119001060/Btd3e2-1

#05-02 10B BUILDING SINGAPORE 049711 nt  EReeR MW"W'"“‘”N
Code: Illi2
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh.  SHA 2935P Veh. Inspected SKM 2117K
Policy No. MCOMOO015 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. MCT19010436 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  STANLEY LAl Assign Date 04/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ c.C 1595
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. WDD1760432J175509 Colour WHITE
Odometer 27532 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre 225/45R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 CONTINENTAL 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre 225/45R17 CONTINENTAL & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/01/2018 Inspection Date 17/01/2019
Survey held at FPRESTIGE AUTO
191 TANJONG KATONG ROAD SINGAPORE 436993
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}jIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 7 Working Days




¥y

L7

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

;_J" BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
ST TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKM 2117K
‘ Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DENTED 1,318.07 1,318.07
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE SERVICEABLE 147 66 .
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE RH CRACKED 61.27 61.27
1|FRONT BUMPER GRILLE LH CRACKED 61.27 61.27
1|FRONT BUMPER EMBLEM (LOGO) NECESSARY 67.08 67.08
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 396.60 :
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER TOP SEAL NOT NECESSARY 24.28 5
1|FRONT BUMPER UNDER COVER SERVICEABLE 283.45
6|FRONT PARKING SENSOR @ $314.20 cuT 1,885.20 330.00
4|FRONT PARKING SENSOR SEAL @ $6.29 NECESSARY 25.16 2516
1|FRONT GRILLE BROKEN 84438 460.00
1|FRONT GRILLE EMBLEM BROKEN 406.32 160.00
1|FRONT IMPACT SENSOR (RADAR SENSOR) BROKEN 123878 1,238.78
2|HEADLAMP @ $976.52 N/S GRAZED 1,053.04 700.00
1|TAILGATE TO REPAIR SEE 1,976.23 .
LABOUR
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGO) NECESSARY 52 38 47.00
1|TAILGATE EMBLEM {A200) NECESSARY 84 48 5B.00
1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (C&C) NECESSARY 62.10 62.10
1| TAILGATE GLASS MOULDING C/W GLASS NOT NECESSARY 601.25 E
1|TAILGATE LOCK SERVICEABLE 200.03 2
1|TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP NOT NECESSARY 193.78 -
1|REAR BUMPER BROKEN 1,698.00 1,021.00
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LID DISLODGE 302.38 228.00
1|REAR BUMPER CENTER GUIDE BENT 101.98 101.98
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 497.20 485.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE @ $53.62 BROKEN 107.24 107.24
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR @ $314.20 CUT 2PCS ONLY 1,256.80 330.00
4|REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR SEAL @ $6.29 NECESSARY 25.16 25.16
1|REAR END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 987 46 x
LABOUR

Report Ref No. C53/11119001060/Btd3s2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: G256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sclely for the use and banefit of the Client na

iy & | nconiact or Lo pied bo

oy third party who may reply o the Repo

med on the front page of this Report.

Reg. No. 199607198R GST Reg. No. 16-0607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
Q Description of Parts Condition | Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ty Pt Workshop ($)) ($)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -1,683.90 88872
15,155.11 6,198.39
ISPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 58.00 32.00
1|FRONT LICENCE PLATE (SN) BROKEN 50.00 25.00
1|TAILGATE GLASS SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 =
1|SET TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 32.00 ’
1|SET REAR BUMPER GLIP (SN) NECESSARY 55.00 32,00
3| TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGO) CLIP @ $7.45 (SN) NECESSARY 2235 2235
29735 111.35
LABOUR
REPAIR & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF 1,400.00 800.00
THE REPAIR OF FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT,
TAILGATE AND REAR END PANEL
SPRAY PAINTING ON AFFECTED AREA. 1,700.00 800.00
REMOVE & REFIX REAR TRIM BOARD & GARNISH. 120.00 50.00
REMOVE & REFIX TAILGATE MECHANISM. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 3
REMOVE & REFIX TAILGATE GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 140.00 "
CHECK WIRING & REFOCUS HEADLAMP. 50.00 20.00
REMOVE & RENEW PARKING SENSOR. 100.00 60.00
DIAGNOSE & RESET SYSTEM AFTER REPAIR. 420.00 250,00
SPRAY ANTI RUST ON AFFECTED AREA. 120.00 60.00
4,150.00 2,040.00
GRAND TOTAL 19,602.48 8,349.74
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 6,650.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/1119001 060/Btd3s2-1
LIM TEOW GUAN HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor Automotive Assessor




